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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
July 31,2023

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 354 ,s.2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary School Heads
Reading Coordinators
All Others Concerned

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  ORIENTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE END of SCHOOL
YEAR READING PROGRAM (EoSY-RP)

PARTICULARS

i In line with the implementation of the National Learning Camp (NLC), one of the end-of-
school-year activities is the conduct of the EoSY Reading Program.

2 To give light to this activity, this office will conduct an orientation on the Overview of the
program as well as the National Reading Program on August 1, 2023 at 1:00 o’clock in the
afternoon via google meet https://meet.google.c =sip. [tis advised that school heads.

reading coordinators and others who are involved in this activity shall report to their respective
districts at 12:30pm.

3 For the information and strict compliance of all concerned.

LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD., CESO V
hools Division Superintendent

@ Address; Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227
Email Address: pangasinam2deped.ga? ph
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